

Carl Huie

From: Mark Foss [mark@safetycast.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 12:58 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Safety Cast Corporation

My understanding is that FEMA has remained under DHS. Mr. Putprush is just a couple of levels under the Secretary. Mark

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 12:55 PM
To: Mark Foss
Subject: RE: Safety Cast Corporation

No, I was looking for something to support the reference to "Dept. of Homeland Security."

-----Original Message-----

From: Mark Foss [mailto:mark@safetycast.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 12:54 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Safety Cast Corporation

Carl: We have had some correspondence with Timothy Putprush of FEMA. I will send you a copy of our latest. (It is between Robin Wilson, our VP and Mr. Putprush). Thanks for your assistance. Mark

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 12:31 PM
To: Mark Foss
Subject: RE: Safety Cast Corporation

Dr Ward's e-mail is sufficient for that purpose. Do you have anything that ties Dept. of Homeland Security?

-----Original Message-----

From: Mark Foss [mailto:mark@safetycast.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 11:40 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: Safety Cast Corporation

Carl: Confirmation of Dr. Ward's statement is forthcoming. We have the full text of his speech, but we are trying to contact him to send you an email. (Hopefully he is not already on his way to Alaska.)

Would text from our Patent Application for a Selective Message Broadcasting System (Docket Number 7185-3) suffice for the other documentation?

For example, on page 5 of our filing (dated Oct. 6, 2002) we state the following:

" ...Third, conventional emergency broadcasting systems fail to provide flexibility in the type and content of alert messages provided. Finally, conventional emergency broadcasting systems cannot be adapted to provide alerts based on events other than approaching road hazards, such as so-called "Amber Alerts". terrorist warnings, and general information dissemination practices."

Naturally, the above addresses the same goals and objectives as the PPW, FEMA, etc.

Mark

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 10:58 AM
To: Mark Foss
Cc: Kevin Cook; Robin Wilson; Andrew Smith; Rick Brackett (E-mail)
Subject: RE: Safety Cast Corporation

From: Mark Foss [mailto:mark@safetycast.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 10:37 AM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Kevin Cook; Robin Wilson; Andrew Smith; Rick Brackett (E-mail)
Subject: Safety Cast Corporation
Importance: High

Mark Foss Mark@safetycast.com
President/CEO www.safetycast.com
Safety Cast Corporation tel: 904.998.7744
11265 Alumni Way, Suite 201 fax: 904.998.1289
Jacksonville FL 32246 cel: 904.219.6200

=====